
Simmons, Liz - FSIS 

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 10:12 AM 
To: Seebohm, Scott- FSIS; Gilmore, Keith - FSIS 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Kiecker, Paul- FSIS; Bane, Robert- FSIS; McKean, Jennifer- FSIS; Sprouls, Dawn- FSIS 
RE: EST 20575 Rains Gallatin MO. RE: Rains 

Good Morning Scott, 
Mr. Rains has acknowledged that he will have to give up his M/P grant to get an Equine grant. His M/P grant is 

currently under a voluntary 120 day suspension requested by Mr. Rains while waiting for the equine grant to process. 
Thanks. 

Eric Thompson 
Deputy District Manager 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Springdale District Office 
4 700 South Thompson 
Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764 
eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov 
Phone-4 79-7 51-8412 

OFO- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Everyday 

From: Seebohm, Scott- FSIS 
Sent: Thursday, July 181 2013 10:07 AM 
To: Gilmore1 Keith - FSIS; Thompson/ Eric - FSIS 
Cc: Kiecker, Paul- FSIS; Bane1 Robert- FSIS; Seebohm1 Scott- FSIS; McKean, Jennifer- FSIS; Sprouls, Dawn- FSIS 
Subject: RE: EST 20575 Rains Gallatin MO, RE: Rains 

Eric, 

1 see that M 20575 (Rains Natural) has a bunch of livestock products listed in their PHIS profile. They know that they will 
have to give up their M number and stop doing livestock operations in order to do horses, right? 

Scott Seebohm, DVM 
Deputy Director 
Policy Development Division 
USDA-Food Safety and Inspection Service 
Omaha, NE 

(402) 344-5052 

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS 
Sent: Thursday/ July 18, 2013 9:44AM 
To: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS 
Cc: Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Bane, Robert - FSIS 
Subject: EST 20575 Rains Gallatin MO, RE: Rains 
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No Problem, 
Rains, EST 20575, is in PHIS but only as M-P-V, not E. PHIS does have HACCP, prerequisite, products, etc., but 

again, these are only for meat and poultry and voluntary (exotics), not for equine. 

Eric Thompson 
Deputy District Manager 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Springdale District Office 
4700 South Thompson 
Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764 
eric. thompson@fsis. usda.gov 
Phone-4 79-7 51-8412 

OFO- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Everyday 

From: Gilmore, Keith- FSIS 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 9:42AM 
To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS 
Subject: FW: Rains 

Sorry Eric, I got the wrong Thompson! 

From: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 9:26AM 
To: Kiecker, Paul- FSIS; Thompson, David (DDMD090)- FSIS; Bane, Robert- FSIS; Cornett, Julie- FSIS 
Subject: Rains 

Has Rains been added to PHIS yet? 

Keith Gilmore 
Executive Associate for Regulatory Operations 
210 Walnut St 
Room 923 
Des Moines, lA 50309 
515-727-8970 

OFO-Verifying food safety and animal welfare every day. 
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